

PAUL KNOX LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Paul Knox has been in the landscape design and construction industries since the 1970s. He worked on many of the seminal landscape projects around Sydney at the outset, including Clarke Island, Shark Island, Peacock Point and the Lindfield campus of (now)UTS. With his move to design sector, he worked for Environmental Partnership on, again major projects of the time such as Birkenhead Point, Bankstown Town Centre and the Yulara Resort at Uluru.

Paul began his own company, Knox + Partners Landscape Architects (originally known as Knox & Tanner) having graduated with a Bachelor of Landscape Architecture in 1986. Knox + Partners became well known as leaders in the design of public space, and environmental rehabilitation. Clients included many local governments in NSW, the Northern Territory and Tasmania, state government departments and authorities such as Sydney Olympic Park Authority, the Department of Housing and Western Sydney Parklands. Knox + Partners had a particularly proud record of servicing universities and schools, including the ANU, UNSW, the University of Sydney, and Ravenswood School for Girls

At COMPLETE, Paul provides design direction in our public domain projects, and leads the community consultation and presentation aspects of our work in that area.

Client

Client

Client

KEY STRENGTHS AND ATTRIBUTES

Paul Knox is a fluent designer in all landscape and urban environments. His long experience gives him the ability to understand quickly the context and the component aspects of any given project. He is an effective communicator about our urban environments and has led many discussions and workshops, and lectured on diverse subjects within that area of

Paul has always had, and retains a commitment to landscape and urban design based on innovation and creative thinking.

AFFILIATIONS

Registered Landscape Architect (formerly known as Associate), The Australian Institute of Landscape Architects

Member, Campus Planning and Design Committee of the Australian National University

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture

Certificate of Horticulture, TAFE

EXPERIENCE

2014 - current COMPLETE Urban Pty Ltd Landscape Architect Senior Professional

1986 - 2013

Principal Knox + Partners Landscape Architects Pty Ltd

Principal, Knox & Partners Landscape Architects. Lecturing and tutorials

in Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Planning at the Universities of Sydney and NSW.

Landscape architect, Ashfield Municipal Council.

Part time teacher in Certificate and Diploma courses in Horticulture, Ryde College of TAFE.

1982-1983

Team leader, Environmental Landscapes Pty. Ltd.

Landscape Technician, Housing Commission of N.S.W. Design and documentation of landscape development to housing projects throughout New South Wales.

Environmental Landscapes Pty. Ltd. Main involvement in Birkenhead Point Redevelopment.

Landscape construction and costing on large scale public works for clients including the Maritime Services Board, North Sydney Council, State Planning Authority, Public Works Department, plus various private clients.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Michael Birt Gardens; Chancellery Forecourt; Goodsell Stair; Randwick Project*

Sub Campus master plan; COFA

campus master plan University of NSW

Design manager, Landscape Role

Architect

Key Tasks Design development, specific

landscape and horticultural inputs, client liaison, overview of tender and construction documentation

Project* University Avenue; Madsen Stair;

Butlin Avénue Client University of Sydney

Role Key Tasks Lead Consultant/Landscape Architect

Brief development, concept design, client liaison, overview of tender and

construction documentation

Project* Strategic Landscape Plan; CS&IT precinct; Sculpture Park; North Road

Client Australian National University Lead Consultant/Landscape Architect/Campus Master Planning Role

Consulting with university community, development of broad planning **Key Tasks**

principles, concept design, client liaison, overview of tender and construction documentation

Project*

Laneway Revitalisation Program, Bulletin Place; Forbes and Harmer Streets, Safety Upgrade; Relocation of 1852 Stone Gates, Victoria Park

City of Sydney Lead Consultant/Landscape Architect Role Key Tasks

Integration of public art, heritage planning, concept design, client liaison, overview of tender and construction documentation

Civic/Arts Precinct plan; Memory Park; Woodriff Street plaza; LGA Project*

Entrance Markers

Penrith City Council

Role Key Tasks Lead Consultant/Landscape Architect Brief development, concept

design, client and stakeholder liaison, detailed study of a range of specialised technical aspects, overview of tender and construction documentation, development of

funding applications

Project* Entrance Markers Client

Role Key Tasks

Warringah Council
Lead Consultant/Landscape Architect
Concept design, client liaison,
coordination of historical research, design and production of maquettes, overview of tender and construction

documentation